

RE: GCT#3 Energy Table Meeting - April 12, 2017

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 11 Apr 2017 13:04:58 -0400
Attachments: 2017-04-12-GCT3 Energy Table -V3 1 - cleanmr.pptx (2.71 MB)

Hi Matt,

Just wondering if you had a chance to review the deck and if it is ok to share in advance with attendees?
Thanks!

Shahrokh Naqvi
(acting for Jeet Chatterjee)
Ministry of Energy

From: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Sent: April 10, 2017 3:38 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Cc: Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: GCT#3 Energy Table Meeting - April 12, 2017

Hi Matt,

Attached are materials for the Grand Council Treaty #3 Energy Table meeting staff are having on Wednesday. Please review and let us know if these are ok to share in advance? Thanks!

Shahrokh Naqvi
(acting for Jeet Chatterjee)
Ministry of Energy